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The entrance to the Convent is via a door 
from Presentation Road. The arch door 
opening has a limestone block-and-start 
surround, voussoirs and hood-moulding. The 
adjacent plaque reads; Siúracha na Toirb-
hirte/Presentation Convent. 
Reference: GA-PRES
GPS: 53° 16’ 23.9” N, 9° 03’ 35.8” W

Presentation Convent Gate
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The burial ground is set within the west-
ern corner of the garden at the rear of 
the convent. It is surrounded by a wall on 
two sides and an elegant set of railings on 
the others. All the headstones in the burial 
ground are laid out in east-west rows.
Reference GA-PRES
GPS: 53° 16’ 26.1” N, 9° 03’ 40.0” W

Burial Ground

It was Dr. Edmund French, Warden of Galway (1812– 1831), who brought the 
Presentation Sisters to the city of Galway The location of the first Presenta-
tion Convent (Oct 1815 – Feb 1816) was at Kirwan’s Lane taking over a small 
school which had been run by a Committee of ladies for 30 children since 
1808. From 1816– 1819, they moved to a larger house in Eyre Square in order 
to have accommodation for large numbers of children. In 1819, they came to 
the present location on Presentation Road. The Presentation Convent com-
plex is listed in the Architectural Inventory of Ireland (NIAH Reg. 30313021) 
and is classified of regional merit. The Convent is described as follows in the 
NIAH inventory; This building, overlooking Mill Street, was acquired by the 
Presentation nuns in 1819. The date plaque of 1815 refers to the year the nuns 
arrived in Galway from Kilkenny. The convent was originally built as a charter 
school c.1748, then became a military barracks and a fever hospital before 
standing empty for a short period prior to the arrival of the nuns. The building 
and walls have been well maintained and remain a prominent feature on the 
streetscape and an attractive landmark in the locality. The retention of timber 
sash windows and the presence of good stone detailing to the gate building 
add to the architectural significance of the site.

St Joseph’s Catholic Church dated to 1883 is located beside (east of) 
Presentation Convent and the Poor Clare’s Monastery on Nuns Island is 
located to the NW. There is a large garden to the rear of the convent at 
the junction of the Eglinton Canal and the River Corrib.  The garden is the 
site of a new convent building. The burial ground is set within the western 
corner of the garden to the rear of the old national school. It is bound by 
the garden walls on the western and southern sides and iron railings on 
the other two sides. There are a total of 65 Presentation Sister’s names 
commemorated on 65 crosses, ten of these are stone crosses while the 
other 55 are metal. The oldest of the burials dates to 1831 and the most 
recent of the burials dates to 1992.  The name comprises two parts, the 
religious name followed by the secular surname and date of death. 

Dr. Jim Higgins, Heritage Officer, Galway City Council.

This project was funded by the Heritage Coun-
cil and Galway City Council as an action of the 
Galway City Heritage Plan. The full results of 
the survey are available on www.historicgraves.
com/graveyard/ presentation-sisters-cemetery/
ga-pres
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The iron railings on the northern side of 
the burial ground are broken by a double 
pedestrian gate accessed via three stone 
steps while the eastern railings are broken 
by a single gate. The railings are set into a 
low cut stone wall. 
Reference: GA-PRES
GPS: 53° 16’ 26.0” N,  9° 03’ 39.6” W

Burial Ground Railings
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There is a statue of Our Lady set into a 
niche on the western boundary wall. The 
niche is raised on a plinth  and the sides of 
the niche are decorated with simple en-
gaged doric columns. The arched top of the 
niche springs from the columns. 
Reference: GA-PRES
GPS: 53° 16’ 26.2” N, 9° 03’ 40.2” W

Statue of Our Lady F4
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The oldest stone cross in the Presentation 
Sisters burial ground dates to 1831. It is one 
of ten crosses, removed from their original 
locations and now resting against the bound-
ary walls (01–05 are set against the western 
wall and 06–10 against the southern wall.) 
Reference: GA-PRES-0060
GPS: 53° 16’ 26.1” N, 9° 03’ 40.2” W
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As part of Galway City Council’s policy of making information on heritage 
freely available, a summary brochure like this one is being prepared for each of 
Galway City’s 28 areas. These are being printed along with a map as a guide for 
those who visit our graveyards. The monuments on the maps are numbered 
and are linked to the historicgraves.com and galwaycity.ie websites. This allows 
anyone anywhere to research their ancestry and kinship in the Galway area 
without charge. Copies of this leaflet and Ballybrit, Bohermore, Bushypark, 
Castlegar, Carrowbrowne, Forthill, Franciscan Friary, Magdalen Laundry Forster 
St, Menlo, Old Rahoon, Poor Clare’s Monastery, Rahoon, Roscam, Salthill Upper, 
Sisters of Mercy Convent Forster St, Sisters of Mercy Convent Francis St, St 
Columba’s, St Mary’s Dominican, St Patrick’s and United Methodist are available 
from the Heritage Office, Galway City Council, City Hall, College Road, Galway 
(Tel: 091 536547/536516) and from city library branches free of charge.


